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Joe Campbell originally acquired the parent parcel from the

\\\ \\\\ City of Pendleton, as described 1n Deed recorded in Book 237,
\\\ Page 468, Deed Records, in 1956. The land was once part of

Emﬁh4§§$“Zcz>E‘ N the City cemetery. Lands contained in this survey abutt the
B/S7, PIagd, .o —— west line of the old Campbell parcel. During this survey.
e discrepancies were noted between the deed descriptions and the

monuments found on the west line of the parcel originally
acquired by Joe Campbell (see "Detail of the NW 1/4 of Section

—_— [ : e 15") . In 1964, Stan Wallulis performed a survey for Joe
e e e — I Campbell. and found a "City Pin" at the assumed Southwest
T S = — e corner of the Campbell parcel and established 3 new monuments
- north of the "Citv Pin" (See Wallulis map dated 2-4-64, and
City Cemetery Map dated 4-11-56. on file at the City of

Pendleton). The monuments found on this survey, on the

assumed west line of the old Campbell parcel. are believed to

be those set by the City and Wallulis 1in 1956 and 1964. The
“City Pin", now a 2 1/2" o.d. iron pipe, is actually 14.70°

East of the corner point by deed description. Upon
consultation with the Jerry Odman and Rick Vogel of the City
of Pendleton, it was agreed the '"City Pin", and other

monuments set in 1964 from 1t were 1in error and the deed
description should be used in monumenting tne west line of the
+1075.8 original Campbell parcel.
The west line of the tennis center parcel was located Dbased
on the deed description for the west line of the Campbell
parcel and the north line of the tennis center parcel was
located by coordinates furnished by the City for the right-of
Exrsy — £1075.8 //// _— PPV N, S — : way of Tutuilla Creek Road. The east and south boundaries of
MG _— ~Tﬁ__h_ PO, o — the tennis center parcel are totally within the overall

—

boundaries of the property now owned by Ken Heer. who 12
selling the property for the tennis center.

This survey was made with a 2 person crew using a thecdolite
and infra-red distance meter.
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